

# SPECIAL MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL

### SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA

#### **FRIDAY, JUNE 26, 2015**

The Council of the City of San José convened in Special Closed Session at 9:07 a.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall.

Present: Council Members - Carrasco, Herrera, Jones, Kalra, Khamis, Matthews, Nguyen, Oliverio, Peralez, Rocha; Liccardo.

Absent: Council Members - All Present.

# STRATEGIC SUPPORT SERVICES

#### **3.2** Accept Labor Negotiations Update.

Mayor Sam Liccardo called the meeting to order and opened the floor for public testimony.

<u>Public Comments</u>: James Gonzales, Police Officers' Association, and Christopher Platten, IAFF 230/IFPTE 21/OE#3 presented comments about the settlement talks with the City Team regarding Measure B.

The City Team did not have a Labor Negotiations Update for the Council.

# **CLOSED SESSION**

Upon motion unanimously adopted, Council recessed at 9:16 a.m. to a Special Closed Session in Room W133 (A) to confer with Legal Counsel pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) with respect to existing litigation: (1) IAFF Local 230 v. City of San José; Names of Parties Involved: International Association of Firefighters Local 230, City of San José; Court: State of California Public Employment Relations Board; Case No: SF-CE-969-M. Amount of Money or Other Relief Sought: Damages According to Proof. (2) IFPTE Local 21 v. City of San José; Names of Parties Involved: International Federation of Professional and Technical Engineers Local 21, City of San José; Court: State of California Public Employment Relations Board; Case No: SF-CE-996-M;

### CLOSED SESSION (Cont'd.)

Amount of Money or Other Relief Sought: Damages according to proof. (3) American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, et al. v. City; Names of Parties Involved: American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, City of San José; Court: State of California Public Employment Relations Board; Case No: SF-CE-924-M; Amount of Money or Other Relief Sought: Damages According to Proof. (4) OE#3 v. City of San José; Names of Parties Involved: Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3, City of San José; Court: State of California Public Employment Relations Board; Case No: SF-CE-900-M. (5) San José Police Officers' Association v. City, et al; Names of Parties Involved: San José Police Officers' Association, City of San José, Board of Administration for Police and Fire Department Retirement Plan of City of San José and Does 1-100; Court: Superior Court of California, County of Santa Clara; Case No: 1-12-CV-225926, H040979, H042074; Amount of Money or Other Relief Sought: Declaratory and injunctive relief. (6) San José Retired Employees Association, et al. v. City, et al; Names of Parties Involved: San José Retired Employees Association, Howard E. Fleming, Donald S. Macrae, Frances J. Olson, Gary J. Richert and Rosalinda Navarro, City of San José Does 1 – 50, Board of Administration for the Federated City Employees Retirement System; Court: Superior Court of California, County of Santa Clara, Sixth District Court of Appeal; Case No: 1-12-CV-233660, H040979, H042074; Amount of Money or Other Relief Sought: Declaratory Relief and Verified Petition for Writ of Mandate. (7) Sapien, et al. v. City of San José, et al; Names of Parties Involved: Robert Sapien, Marty Kathleen McCarthy, Thanh Ho, Randy Sekany, Ken Heredia, City of San José, Debra Figone in her official capacity as City Manager of the City of San José, Does 1-15, The Board of Administration for the 1961 San José Police and Fire Department Retirement Plan; Court: Superior Court of California, County of Santa Clara; Case No: 1-12-CV-225928, H040979, H042074; Amount of Money or Other Relief Sought: Challenge to Measure B. (8) Harris, et al. v. City of San José, et al; Names of Parties Involved: Teresa Harris, Jon Reger, Moses Serrano, Suzann Stauffer, City of San José, Debra Figone in her official capacity as City Manager of the City of San José, The Board of Administration for the 1975 Federated City Employees' Retirement Plan, Does 1-15; Court: Superior Court of California, County of Santa Clara; Case: 1-12-CV-226570, H040979, H042074; Amount of Money or Other Relief Sought: Challenge to Measure B. (9) Mukhar, et al. v. City of San José, et al; Names of Parties Involved: John Mukhar, Dale Dapp, James Atkins, William Buffington, Kirk Pennington, City of San José, Debra Figone in her official capacity as City Manager of the City of San José, The Board of Administration for the 1975 Federated City Employees' Retirement Plan, Does 1-15; Court: Superior Court of California, County of Santa Clara; Case: 1-12-CV-226574, H040979, H042074; Amount of Money or Other Relief Sought: Challenge to Measure B. (10) AFSCME, et al. v. City of San José, et al; Names of Parties Involved: American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Local 101 on behalf of its members, City of San José, The Board of Administration for the Federated City Employees' Retirement Plan; Court: Superior Court of California, County of Santa Clara; Case: 1-12-CV-225928, H040979, H042074; Amount of Money or Other Relief Sought: Challenge to Measure B. (11) People of the State of California, et al. v. City of San José, et al. Names of Parties Involved: The People of the State of California ex rel, San José

# CLOSED SESSION (Cont'd.)

Police Officers' Association, City of San José, City Council of San José; Court: Superior Court of California, County of Santa Clara; Case No: 1-13-CV-245503; Amount of Money or Other Relief Sought: Verified Complaint in Quo Warranto. (B) to confer with Labor Negotiator pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6: City Negotiator: City Designee Jennifer Schembri; Director of Employee Relations; Employee Organizations: (1) San José Police Officers' Association (SJPOA); Nature of Negotiations: Salaries, Hours, Working Conditions, etc; Name of Existing Wages Contract or MOA: Memorandum of Agreement between City of San José and San José Police Officers' Association. Web: <u>http://www.sanjoseca.gov/?nid=186</u>; Telephone for Employee Relations: 408-535-8150.

By unanimous consent, Council recessed from the Closed Session at 11:50 a.m. to reconvene in Special Closed Session at 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, July 2, 2015, in the Council Chambers at City Hall.

Minutes Recorded, Prepared and Respectfully Submitted by,

Toni J. Taber, CMC City Clerk

smd/06-26-15 SPECIAL CLOSED MIN

Access the video, the agenda and related reports for this meeting by visiting the City's website <u>http://www.sanjoseca.gov/civiccentertv</u>. For information on any ordinance that is not hyperlinked to this document, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at (408) 535-1266.